

BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the Application of : Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO
The Dayton Power and Light Company for
Approval of Its Electric Security Plan. :

In the Matter of the Application of : Case No. 08-1095-EL-ATA
The Dayton Power and Light Company for
Approval of Revised Tariffs. :

In the Matter of the Application of : Case No. 08-1096-EL-AAM
The Dayton Power and Light Company for
Approval of Certain Accounting Authority :
Pursuant to Ohio Rev. Code §4905.13.

In the Matter of the Application of : Case No. 08-1097-EL-UNC
The Dayton Power and Light Company for
Approval of Its Amended Corporate :
Separation Plan.

**THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S
NOTICE OF FILING PROPOSED TARIFFS**

The Dayton Power and Light Company ("DP&L") provides notice of filing proposed tariffs. The tariffs are consistent with the tariffs that the Commission approved in its August 26, 2016 Opinion and Order in this matter ("ESP I") and that were in effect before the Commission's October 10, 2017 Opinion & Order in Case. No. 16-395-EL-SSO ("ESP III"). The attached tariffs should remain in effect until a subsequent Standard Service Offer is approved pursuant to section R.C. 4928.143 or section 4928.142 of the Revised Code.

The following riders and tariffs from DP&L's most recent standard service offer will be implemented as they existed in 2017 before the Commission's decision in ESP III:

1. Infrastructure Investment Rider (D29)

2. Rate Stabilization Charge (Previously G25, now 612)

To address the fact that competitive bidding has occurred, DP&L will honor existing contracts with winning competitive bid suppliers through the end of their term (May 2021) and maintain current PJM obligations for all suppliers. This will maintain the integrity of the competitive bid process and allow non-shopping customers to continue to benefit from market-based rates. To achieve this, Tariffs for Standard Offer Generation (previously G10-G18, G27-G28) and Transmission Cost Recovery-Bypassable (previously T9) in effect prior to the Commission's decision in ESP III will be re-instated, but will be combined into a single Tariff (G10) and reflect the Standard Offer Rate that is in existence today.

The following tariffs will not be changed from how they exist currently:

1. Distribution Tariffs (D1- D28, D30-D39, D41)¹
2. Transmission Tariffs (T1-T8)
3. Generation Tariffs (G1-G11)

The following riders and tariffs that exist currently will be eliminated:

1. Smart Grid Rider (D29)
2. Reconciliation Rider (D40)

¹ Pursuant to the Commission's November 21, 2019 Supplemental Opinion and Order in Case No. 16-395-EL-SSO, DP&L will file tariffs eliminating the Distribution Modernization Rider on Friday, November 29, 2019 (Tariff Sheet No. D37).

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Jeffrey S. Sharkey

Jeffrey S. Sharkey (0067892)

(Counsel of Record)

D. Jeffrey Ireland (0010443)

Christopher C. Hollon (0086480)

FARUKI PLL

110 North Main Street, Suite 1600

Dayton, OH 45402

Telephone: (937) 227-3747

Telecopier: (937) 227-3717

Email: jsharkey@ficlaw.com

djireland@ficlaw.com

chollon@ficlaw.com

Attorneys for The Dayton Power
and Light Company

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the foregoing The Dayton Power and Light Company's Notice of Filing Proposed Tariffs has been served via electronic mail upon the following counsel of record, this 25th day of November, 2019:

Richard L. Sites, Esq.
General Counsel and Senior Director of
Health Policy
Ohio Hospital Association
155 East Broad Street, 15th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3620
ricks@ohanet.org

Craig I. Smith, Esq.
Attorney at Law
15700 Van Aken Blvd. Suite 26
Cleveland, OH 44120
wis29@yahoo.com

Attorney for Cargill, Incorporated

Gary A. Jeffries, Esq.
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
501 Martindale Street, Suite 400
Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5817
Gary.A.Jeffries@dom.com

Attorneys for Dominion Retail, Inc.

Trent A. Dougherty, Esq.
Nolan Moser, Esq.
Air & Energy Program Manager
The Ohio Environmental Council
1207 Grandview Avenue, Suite 201
Columbus, OH 43212-3449
nmoser@theOEC.org
Trent@theOEC.org

Tasha Hamilton
Manager, Energy Policy
CONSTELLATION ENERGY GROUP, INC.
111 Market Place, Suite 600
Baltimore, MD 21202
tasha.hamilton@constellation.com

Larry Gearhardt, Esq.
Chief Legal Counsel
OHIO FARM BUREAU FEDERATION
280 North High Street
P.O. Box 182383
Columbus, OH 43218-2383
lgearhardt@ofbf.org

Attorney for The Ohio Farm Bureau Federation

Evan Eschmeyer, Esq.
Environmental Law Fellow
Environmental Law & Policy Center
1207 Grandview Avenue, Suite 201
Columbus, OH 43212-3449
OEC@theOEC.org

Attorneys for The Ohio Environmental Council

Barth E. Royer, Esq.
BELL & ROYER CO., LPA
33 South Grant Avenue
Columbus, OH 43215-3927
BarthRoyer@aol.com

Todd Williams, Esq.
4534 Douglas Road
Toledo, OH 43613
Williams.toddm@gmail.com

Thomas McNamee
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
30 East Broad Street, 16th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3793
Email:
thomas.mcnamee@ohioattorneygeneral.gov

Attorneys for PUCO Staff

Joseph Olikier (Counsel of Record)
Matthew White
Evan Betterton
IGS Energy
6100 Emerald Parkway
Dublin, OH 43016
Email: joliker@igsenergy.com
mswhite@igsenergy.com
Ebetterton@igsenergy.com

Attorney for IGS Energy

Kimberly W. Bojko
Brian W. Dressel
Carpenter Lipps & Leland LLP
280 North High Street, Suite 1300
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: bojko@carpenterlipps.com
dressel@carpenterlipps.com

Attorneys for The Ohio Manufacturers'
Association Energy Group

Kevin R. Schmidt
88 East Broad Street, Suite 1770
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: schmidt@sppgrp.com

Attorney for The Energy Professionals of Ohio

Matthew R. Pritchard (Counsel of Record)
McNees Wallace & Nurick
21 East State Street, 17th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: mpritchard@mwncmh.com

Attorneys for Industrial Energy Users – Ohio

David F. Boehm
Michael L. Kurtz Kurt J. Boehm
Jody Kyler Cohn
Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry
36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Email: dboehm@BKLawfirm.com
mkurtz@BKLawfirm.com
kboehm@BKLawfirm.com
jkylercohn@BKLawfirm.com

Attorneys for The Ohio Energy Group

Trent Dougherty
Nathan Johnson
1145 Chesapeake Ave., Suite 1
Columbus, OH 43212-3449
Email: tdougherty@the OEC.org
njohnson@the OEC.org

Attorney for Ohio Environmental
Council

Caroline Cox
Environmental Law & Policy Center
21 West Broad Street, Suite 800
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: ccox@elpc.org

Attorney for Environmental Law & Policy
Center

Jeffrey W. Mayes
Monitoring Analytics, LLC
2621 Van Buren Avenue, Suite 160
Valley Forge Corporate Center
Eagleville, PA 19403
Email: jeffrey.mayes@monitoringanalytics.com

Attorneys for Monitoring Analytics, LLC as
The Independent Market Monitor for PJM

Joel E. Sechler (Counsel of Record)
Carpenter Lipps & Leland
280 N. High St., Suite 1300
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: sechler@carpenterlipps.com

Attorneys for EnerNOC, Inc.

Miranda Leppa
Ohio Environmental Council
1145 Chesapeake Ave., Suite 1
Columbus, OH 43212-3449
Email: mleppa@the OEC.org

Attorney for the Environmental Defense Fund

Michael D. Dortch
Richard R. Parsons
Kravitz, Brown & Dortch, LLC
65 East State Street, Suite 200
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: mdortch@kravitzllc.com
rparsons@kravitzllc.com

Attorneys for Calpine Energy Solutions LLC

Richard C. Sahli
Richard C. Sahli Law Office, LLC
981 Pinewood Lane
Columbus, OH 43230-3662
Email: rsahli@columbus.rr.com

Colleen Mooney
Ohio Partners for Affordable Energy
231 West Lima Street
P.O. Box 1793
Findlay, OH 45839-1793
Email: cmooney@ohiopartners.org

Attorney for Ohio Partners for Affordable
Energy

Angela Paul Whitfield
Carpenter Lipps & Leland LLP
280 Plaza, Suite 1300
280 North High Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: paul@carpenterlipps.com

Attorney for The Kroger Co.

Devin D. Parram
Bricker & Eckler LLP
100 South Third Street
Columbus, OH 43215-4291
Email: dparram@bricker.com

Attorney for People Working
Cooperatively, Inc.

Matthew W. Warnock
Dylan F. Borchers
Bricker & Eckler LLP
100 South Third Street
Columbus, OH 43215-4291
Email: mwarnock@bricker.com
dborchers@bricker.com

Attorneys for The Ohio Hospital Association

Lisa M. Hawrot
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC
Century Centre Building
1233 Main Street, Suite 4000
Wheeling, WV 26003
Email: lhawrot@spilmanlaw.com

Tony G. Mendoza, Staff Attorney (pro hac vice)
Kristin Henry, Senior Staff Attorney (pro hac vice)
Gregory E. Wannier, Staff Attorney (pro hac vice)
Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
2101 Webster Street, 13th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612
Email: tony.mendoza@sierraclub.org
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org
greg.wannier@sierraclub.org

Attorneys for Sierra Club

Michelle Grant
Dynergy Inc.
601 Travis Street, Suite 1400
Houston, TX 77002
Email: michelle.d.grant@dynergy.com

Attorneys for Dynergy Inc.

Michael J. Settineri
Gretchen L. Petrucci
Ilya Batikov
William A. Sieck

Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLP
52 E. Gay Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: mjsettineri@vorys.com
glpetrucci@vorys.com
ibatikov@vorys.com
wasieck@vorys.com

Attorneys for Dynergy Inc.,
PJM Power Providers Group, and
Retail Energy Supply Association

Glen Thomas
1060 First Avenue, Suite 400
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Email: gthomas@gtpowergroup.com

Sharon Theodore
Electric Power Supply Association
1401 New York Ave. NW 11th Floor
Washington, DC
Email: stheodore@epsa.org

Derrick Price Williamson
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Blvd., Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
Email: dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com

Carrie M. Harris
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC
310 First Street, Suite 1100
P.O. Box 90
Roanoke, VA 24002-0090
Email: charris@spilmanlaw.com

Steve W. Chriss
Senior Manager, Energy Regulatory Analysis
Greg Tillman
Senior Manager, Energy Regulatory Analysis
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.
2001 SE 10th Street
Bentonville, AR 72716-0550
Email: Stephen.Chriss@walmart.com
Greg.Tillman@walmart.com

Attorneys for Wal-Mart Stores East, LP
and Sam's East, Inc.

Steven D. Lesser
James F. Lang
N. Trevor Alexander
Mark T. Keaney
Calfee, Halter & Griswold LLP
41 South High Street
1200 Huntington Center
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: slesser@calfee.com
jlang@calfee.com
talexander@calfee.com
mkeaney@calfee.com

Attorneys for The City of Dayton and
Honda of America Mfg., Inc.

Laura Chappelle
201 North Washington Square, Suite 910
Lansing, MI 48933
Email: laurac@chappelleconsulting.net

Attorneys for PJM Power Providers Group

Ellis Jacobs
Advocates for Basic Legal Equality, Inc.
130 West Second Street, Suite 700 East
Dayton, OH 45402
Email: ejacobs@ablelaw.org

Attorney for Edgemont Neighborhood Coalition

Jeanne W. Kingery
Elizabeth H. Watts
Duke-Energy Ohio, Inc.
139 East Fourth Street
1303-Main
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Email: jeanne.kingery@duke-energy.com
elizabeth.watts@duke-energy.com

Attorneys for Duke-Energy Ohio, Inc.

Carl Tamm, President
Classic Connectors, Inc.
382 Park Avenue East
Mansfield, OH 44905
Email: crtamm@classicconnectors.com

Mark Landes
Brian M. Zets
Isaac Wiles Burkholder & Teetor, LLC
Two Miranova Place
Suite 700
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: mlandes@isaacwiles.com
bzets@isaacwiles.com

Attorneys for Adams County Commissioners

John R. Doll
Doll, Jansen & Ford
111 West First Street, Suite 1100
Dayton, OH 45402-1156
Email: jdoll@djflawfirm.com

Attorneys for Utility Workers of America
Local 175

Christine M.T. Pirik
Terrence N. O'Donnell
William V. Vorys
Jonathan R. Secrest
Dickinson Wright PLLC
150 East Gay Street, Suite 2400
Columbus, OH 43215
Email: cpirik@dickinsonwright.com
todonnell@dickinsonwright.com
wvorys@dickinsonwright.com
jsecrest@dickinsonwright.com

Attorneys for Mid-Atlantic Renewable
Energy Coalition

C. David Kelley, Prosecutor
Dana N. Whalen
110 West Main Street
West Union, OH 45693
Email: prosecutorkelley@usa.com
dana.whalen@adamscountyoh.gov

Attorneys for Monroe Township, Ohio, Sprigg
Township, Manchester Local School District,
and Adams County Ohio Valley School
District

/s/ Jeffrey S. Sharkey
Jeffrey S. Sharkey

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
Sheet No. D29 MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Sheet No. D29
Dayton, Ohio 45432

~~Fifteenth~~ ~~Fourteenth~~ Revised
Cancels
~~Fourteenth~~ ~~Thirteenth~~ Revised
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
~~SMART GRID~~ INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT RIDER

PLACEHOLDER TARIFF

Per Opinion and Order in PUCO Case No. ~~16-395~~ 08-1094-EL-SSO, the Dayton Power and Light Company was authorized to file a placeholder Tariff for the Company's ~~Smart Grid~~ Infrastructure Investment Rider. This rider is initially set at zero until such time as the Company files its ~~comprehensive Distribution Infrastructure Modernization~~ independent business cases for its AMI and Smart Grid Plans and ~~seeks recovery of its~~ for review and approval by the Commission ~~costs through in~~ a separate proceeding.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated _____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____, 2019 Effective _____, 2019

Issued by

VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

~~Filed pursuant to the Opinion and Order in Case No. 16-395-EL-SSO dated October 20, 2017 of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.~~

~~Issued October 31, 2017 Effective November 1, 2017~~

~~Issued by~~

~~THOMAS A. RAGA, President and Chief Executive Officer~~

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
D40
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive

Dayton, Ohio 45432

~~Third~~ Fourth Revised Sheet No.
Cancels
~~Second~~ Third Revised Sheet
No. D40
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
RECONCILIATION RIDER RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

DESCRIPTION:

The Reconciliation Rider (RR) recovers the costs approved by the PUCO for recovery in Case No. 16-395-EL-SSO.

APPLICABLE:

This Rider will be assessed on all kilowatt hours on a bills rendered basis beginning November 1, 2019 for all delivered sales served under the Electric Distribution Service Tariff Sheets D17-D25 based on the following rates:

CHARGES:

Residential	\$0.0011120	/kWh
Residential Heating	\$0.0011120	/kWh
Secondary	\$0.0010245	/kWh
Primary	\$0.0008300	/kWh
Primary Substation	\$0.0007920	/kWh
High Voltage	\$0.0008128	/kWh
Street Lighting	\$0.0003679	/kWh
Private Outdoor Lighting		
-3600 Lumens LED	\$0.0101444	/lamp/month
-8400 Lumens LED	\$0.0217380	/lamp/month
-9,500 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.0282594	/lamp/month
-28,000 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.0695616	/lamp/month
-7,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.0543450	/lamp/month
-21,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.1115884	/lamp/month
-2,500 Lumens Incandescent	\$0.0463744	/lamp/month
-7,000 Lumens Fluorescent	\$0.0478236	/lamp/month
-4,000 Lumens PT Mercury	\$0.0311578	/lamp/month

The rates on this Tariff Sheet are updated annually. This Rider is subject to reconciliation, including but not limited to, refunds to customers, based upon the results of audits as approved and ordered by the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 0819-17761094-EL-RDR-SS0 dated October 23, 2019 of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued October 31, 2019
2019

Effective November 1,

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
G1
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
G1
Dayton, Ohio 45432

~~Ninth-Tenth~~ Revised Sheet No.
Cancels
~~Eighth-Ninth~~ Revised Sheet No.
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents.....	Sheet No. G1
Tariff Index	Sheet No. G2
Generation Service Rules and Regulations.....	Sheet Nos. G3-G7
Alternate Generation Supplier	Sheet Nos. G8-G9
Tariffs.....	Sheet Nos. G10- G11 <u>G12</u>

Filed pursuant to the ~~Opinion-Finding~~ and Order in Case No. ~~17-228508-1094~~-EL-ATA-SSO dated ~~April 25, 2018~~ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ~~April 30, 2018~~, 2019
2019

Effective ~~May 1, 2018~~,

Issued by
~~CRAIG L. JACKSON~~VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
No. G2
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
G2
Dayton, Ohio 45432

~~Seventy-Second~~~~First~~ Revised Sheet
~~—Cancels~~
~~—Seventy-First~~~~tieth~~ Revised Sheet No.
~~—Page 1 of 1~~

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
TARIFF INDEX

Sheet No.	Version	Description	Number of Pages	Tariff Sheet Effective Date
G1	Ninth-Tenth Revised	Table of Contents	1	May 1 , 2019;
2018				
G2	Seventy- First Second Revised	Tariff Index	1	June 1 , 2019
2018				

RULES AND REGULATIONS

G3	First Revised	Application and Contract for Service	3	January 1, 2014
G4	First Revised	Credit Requirements of Customer	1	November 1, 2002
G5	First Revised	Billing and Payment for Electric Service	2	August 16, 2004
G6	Original	Use and Character of Service	1	January 1, 2001
G7	First Revised	Definitions and Amendments	4	August 16, 2004

ALTERNATE GENERATION SUPPLIER

G8	Tenth Revised	Alternate Generation Supplier Coordination	30	November 1, 2017
G9	Fifth Revised	Competitive Retail Generation Service	2	November 1, 2017

TARIFFS

G10	Nineteenth Revised	Standard Offer Rate	3	June 1, 2019
G11	Original	Cogeneration and Small Power Producer	2	May 1, 2018
G12	Original	Rate Stabilization Charge	2	June 1 , 2019

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated _____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____, 2019 Effective _____, 2019

Issued by

VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 19-0841-EL-RDR dated March 29, 2019 of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued May 30, 2019 Effective June 1, 2019

Issued by

BARRY J. BENTLEY, Interim President and CEO

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Original Sheet No. G12
Page 1 of 2

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
RATE STABILIZATION CHARGE

DESCRIPTION:

The Rate Stabilization Charge (RSC) rider is intended to compensate DP&L for providing stabilized rates for customers.

APPLICABLE:

The RSC rider will be assessed to all Customers served under the Electric Generation Service Tariff Sheets G9-G 10 based on the following rates.

CHARGES:

Residential

<u>Energy Charge (0-750 kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00634</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Energy Charge (over 750 kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00517</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Residential Heating

<u>Energy Charge (0-750 kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00634</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Energy Charge (over 750 kWh) Summer</u>	<u>\$0.00517</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Energy Charge (over 750 kWh) Winter</u>	<u>\$0.00310</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Secondary

<u>Billed Demand (over 5 kW)</u>	<u>\$0.81245</u>	<u>/kW</u>
<u>Energy Charge (0-1,500kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00681</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Energy Charge (1,501-125,000 kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00299</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Energy Charge (over 125,000 kWh)</u>	<u>\$0.00254</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Max Charge</u>	<u>\$0.01587</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Primary

<u>Billed Demand</u>	<u>\$1.00212</u>	<u>/kW</u>
<u>Energy Charge</u>	<u>\$0.00239</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
<u>Max Charge</u>	<u>\$0.01675</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Primary-Substation

<u>Billed Demand</u>	<u>\$1.05943</u>	<u>/kW</u>
<u>Energy Charge</u>	<u>\$0.00228</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated _____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____, 2019

Effective _____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Original Sheet No. G12
Page 2 of 2

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
RATE STABILIZATION CHARGE

High Voltage

<u>Billed Demand</u>	<u>\$1.03479</u>	<u>/kW</u>
<u>Energy Charge</u>	<u>\$0.00225</u>	<u>/kWh</u>

Private Outdoor Lighting

<u>9,500 Lumens High Pressure Sodium</u>	<u>\$0.11074</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>28,000 Lumens High Pressure Sodium</u>	<u>\$0.24688</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>7,000 Lumens Mercury</u>	<u>\$0.21297</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>21,000 Lumens Mercury</u>	<u>\$0.39604</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>2,500 Lumens Incandescent</u>	<u>\$0.26302</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>7,000 Lumens Fluorescent</u>	<u>\$0.37072</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>
<u>4,000 Lumens PT Mercury</u>	<u>\$0.59186</u>	<u>/lamp/month</u>

Street Lighting

<u>Energy Charge</u>	<u>\$0.00270</u>	<u>/kWh</u>
----------------------	------------------	-------------

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated _____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____, 2019

Effective _____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. D29
Cancels
Fourteenth Revised Sheet No. D29
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT RIDER

PLACEHOLDER TARIFF

Per Opinion and Order in PUCO Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO, the Dayton Power and Light Company was authorized to file a placeholder Tariff for the Company's Infrastructure Investment Rider. This rider is initially set at zero until such time as the Company files its independent business cases for its AMI and Smart Grid Plans for review and approval by the Commission costs through in a separate proceeding.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated ____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ____, 2019

Effective ____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Fourth Revised Sheet No. D40
Cancels
Third Revised Sheet No. D40
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated _____ of the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____, 2019

Effective _____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Tenth Revised Sheet No. G1
Cancels
Ninth Revised Sheet No. G1
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents	Sheet No. G1
Tariff Index	Sheet No. G2
Generation Service Rules and Regulations	Sheet Nos. G3-G7
Alternate Generation Supplier	Sheet Nos. G8-G9
Tariffs.....	Sheet Nos. G10-G12

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated ____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ____, 2019

Effective ____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Seventy-Second Revised Sheet No. G2
Cancels
Seventy-First Revised Sheet No. G2
Page 1 of 1

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
TARIFF INDEX

Sheet No.	Version	Description	Number of Pages	Tariff Sheet Effective Date
G1	Tenth Revised	Table of Contents	1	____, 2019
G2	Seventy-Second Rev.	Tariff Index	1	____, 2019

RULES AND REGULATIONS

G3	First Revised	Application and Contract for Service	3	January 1, 2014
G4	First Revised	Credit Requirements of Customer	1	November 1, 2002
G5	First Revised	Billing and Payment for Electric Service	2	August 16, 2004
G6	Original	Use and Character of Service	1	January 1, 2001
G7	First Revised	Definitions and Amendments	4	August 16, 2004

ALTERNATE GENERATION SUPPLIER

G8	Tenth Revised	Alternate Generation Supplier Coordination	30	November 1, 2017
G9	Fifth Revised	Competitive Retail Generation Service	2	November 1, 2017

TARIFFS

G10	Nineteenth Revised	Standard Offer Rate	3	June 1, 2019
G11	Original	Cogeneration and Small Power Producer	2	May 1, 2018
G12	Original	Rate Stabilization Charge	2	____, 2019

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated ____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ____, 2019

Effective ____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Original Sheet No. G12
Page 1 of 2

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
RATE STABILIZATION CHARGE

DESCRIPTION:

The Rate Stabilization Charge (RSC) rider is intended to compensate DP&L for providing stabilized rates for customers.

APPLICABLE:

The RSC rider will be assessed to all Customers served under the Electric Generation Service Tariff Sheets G9-G 10 based on the following rates.

CHARGES:

Residential

Energy Charge (0-750 kWh)	\$0.00634	/kWh
Energy Charge (over 750 kWh)	\$0.00517	/kWh

Residential Heating

Energy Charge (0-750 kWh)	\$0.00634	/kWh
Energy Charge (over 750 kWh) Summer	\$0.00517	/kWh
Energy Charge (over 750 kWh) Winter	\$0.00310	/kWh

Secondary

Billed Demand (over 5 kW)	\$0.81245	/kW
Energy Charge (0-1,500kWh)	\$0.00681	/kWh
Energy Charge (1,501-125,000 kWh)	\$0.00299	/kWh
Energy Charge (over 125,000 kWh)	\$0.00254	/kWh
Max Charge	\$0.01587	/kWh

Primary

Billed Demand	\$1.00212	/kW
Energy Charge	\$0.00239	/kWh
Max Charge	\$0.01675	/kWh

Primary-Substation

Billed Demand	\$1.05943	/kW
Energy Charge	\$0.00228	/kWh

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated ____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ____, 2019

Effective ____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Original Sheet No. G12
Page 2 of 2

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
RATE STABILIZATION CHARGE

High Voltage

Billed Demand	\$1.03479	/kW
Energy Charge	\$0.00225	/kWh

Private Outdoor Lighting

9,500 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.11074	/lamp/month
28,000 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.24688	/lamp/month
7,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.21297	/lamp/month
21,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.39604	/lamp/month
2,500 Lumens Incandescent	\$0.26302	/lamp/month
7,000 Lumens Fluorescent	\$0.37072	/lamp/month
4,000 Lumens PT Mercury	\$0.59186	/lamp/month

Street Lighting

Energy Charge	\$0.00270	/kWh
---------------	-----------	------

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 08-1094-EL-SSO dated ____ of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ____, 2019

Effective ____, 2019

Issued by
VINCENT PARISI, President and Chief Executive Officer

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

11/25/2019 5:50:15 PM

in

Case No(s). 08-1094-EL-SSO, 08-1095-EL-ATA, 08-1096-EL-AAM, 08-1097-EL-UNC

Summary: Notice The Dayton Power and Light Company's Notice of Filing Proposed Tariffs electronically filed by Mr. Jeffrey S Sharkey on behalf of The Dayton Power and Light Company